
CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF JUNE 30, 2025 

 

IX.  LATE AGENDA ITEMS APPLICATION AND PETITION ORDER 

EACH REQUIRES A MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND ACCEPT 

TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA 

  

 An application was received from Michel Dahan, requesting permission for a curb cut at the premises 

numbered 45 Holden Street; said petition has received approval from Inspectional Services, Traffic, 

Parking and Transportation, Historical Commission and Public Works.  Response has been received 

from the neighborhood association. 

      APP 2025 #27 
  



APP- 

FIRST IN COUNCIL 

June 30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

      City of Cambridge 
 

  

That the Commissioner of Public Works is hereby authorized to grant a permit for the installation of a 

curb cut at the premises numbered 45 Holden Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts; said authorization is 

conditioned upon use of material specified by the Department of Public Works and upon permit 

requirements being met, including an ADA compliant design. 
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From: Phoebe Sinclair
To: Perez, Lori
Subject: Re: Curb Cut Application for 45 Holden Street
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 4:44:21 PM
Attachments: Holden_MLBCC.pdf

Hello. Thank you for sharing this information. Holden does appear to be in the Baldwin
Neighborhood. Please see attached signed notice. 

On Mon, Jun 9, 2025 at 11:00 AM Perez, Lori <lperez@cambridgema.gov> wrote:

 

Attached is an application for a curb cut at the location of 45 Holden Street along with the
Neighborhood Association letter.  Please review the information and send back the
neighborhood association with your approval or disapproval.

 

Lori

-- 
Phoebe Sinclair
She, her, hers
Co-Executive Director 
Maria L. Baldwin Community Center
(fka Agassiz Baldwin Community)
(617) 465-2926

www.agassiz.org, maudmorganarts.org
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